
Thursday, January 22nd 
Clothes

TOPS
jumper, sweater, sweatshirt : pull
sweet : bonbon
V-neck : col en V
shirt : chemise (haut avec des manches)
top : haut sans manches
tank top : débardeur
T-shirt
blazer, jacket : veste
dress : robe
coat : manteau (couche, de vernis/peinture)
hoodie : pull à capuche (hood : capuche)
vest : gilet

BOTTOMS
kilt : jupe plissée ou à carreaux
skirt : jupe
tights : collants 
a pair of jeans : un jean
a pair of pants(US)/trousers(UK) : un pantalon
a pair of shorts : un short
a pair of leggings : un legging
S'il y a deux trous pour les jambes => au pluriel
overall : salopette

UNDERWEAR
a pair of boxers : un boxer
a pair of panties/briefs : une culotte 
un soutien-gorge : bra
a pair of socks : chaussettes

SHOES
flip-flops : tongs
sneakers(US), trainers(UK) : baskets
boots : bottes
sandals : sandales
low-boots : bottes basses (bottines)
stilettos : escarpins
flats : ballerines

ACCESSORIES
hat : chapeau et autres couvre-chef
scarf : écharpe (pluriel  : scarves)
gloves : gants
headband : bandeau, serre-tête
collier : necklace
bague : ring
boucles d'oreilles : earr  ings
bracelet
belt : ceinture



FOR A PARTY OR FOR WORK
suit : costume (travail)
tie : cravate
tuxedo = tux = costume (fête)
bow-tie : noeud papillon

FOR THE BEACH, FOR SPORTS
a towel : serviette
swimsuit, bathing suit : maillot de bain
sunglasses : lunettes de soleil
tracksuit : un survêtement, un jogging

VERBS
wear : porter (un vêtement)
carry : porter (un bagage)
dress up : se faire beau/belle, se déguiser

SEASONS
winter
spring
summer
autumn = fall



Adjectives about clothes
= avant le nom ex : big ugly boots

FABRIC
wool : laine
cotton
leather : cuir
silk : soie
lace : dentelle
fur : fourrure
studded : à clous

COLOR
-ish : approximativement
blueish : bleuâtre
navy blue : bleu marine
dark : foncé
flowery : fleuri
checkered : à carreaux
striped : rayé
leopard-print, zebra-print : léopard
polka dot : pois

STYLE
plain / original, unique : simple / original
weird : bizarre
ugly : moche
déchirer : torn
worn-out, faded : usé, passé
classy, elegant : classe
fashionable, hip, trendy : à la mode
old-fashioned : démodé
casual : décontracté

OPINION
cute, beautiful : beau (fille)
awesome, cool, nice (fille et garçon)

SHAPE
high-rise : montant
slim, tight : moulant, près du corps
long / short : long / court
large : grand (une taille trop grande)
loose, baggy, flare : large, ample
straight : droit

PRICE
on sale : en soldes
out of stock : en rupture de stock
second-hand : d'occasion
expensive, pricey : cher
inexpensive, cheap : pas cher



Homework 1

My favourite outfit is a dark blue suit, a pink shirt, a red tie, dark gloves and dark

leather shoes. 

I  like  wearing  a  pair  of  loose  navy  blue  sweatpants,  a  tight  yellow T-shirt,  a  red

polka dot hoodie, a striped jacket and colorful high-rise trainers. 

I  hate  wearing  kilts,  torn  jeans,  flowery  overalls/onesies,  short  lacy  dresses  and

checkered tank tops.

I will never wear a pair of zebra leggings and a wool top. 

(futur)

I would never wear a fur coat because I love wildlife and I am against cruelty. 

(conditionnel)

(wildlife = animaux sauvages)(against = contre, opposé à)



Wednesday, January 28th

Les comparatifs

1) Le comparatif de supériorité : "plus... que"     (que : than)

- adjectif court+ER

I would like a T-shirt a bit darker than yours.

- more     +adjectif long

Do you have a pair of pants more colorful than mine ? 

- cas particuliers : meilleur=better pire=worse

I'm going to take the shirt because it is better quality than the T-shirt.

I'm  not  going  to  take  anything  because  the  jumper  is  even  worse 

quality than the pants. (even : encore +)

2) Le comparatif d'infériorité  : moins... que (que : than)

less    + adjectif (court ou long, peu importe)

I prefer these gloves because they are less dark. 

3) Le comparatif d'égalité : aussi/autant ... que

as + adjectif (court ou long, peu importe) + as

My swimsuit is as nice as yours.

Your dress is not as cute as mine.

Homework 2

a- I would like something more colorful. 

b- Have you got something longer ?

c- I don't know (what to choose) because the dress is less expensive than the pants.

d- I think the jacket is nicer/cuter/cooler than the shirt. (a cooler : une glacière)

e- It's too tight, do you have something more comfortable. 



Thursday, January 29th

What do you think ?

- What do you think about this hoodie ?

-  It's  too  long for  me.  Have you got  something/anything  shorter  and  without  the

design ?

with : avec / without : sans / design : motif

- What about the pants ?

- It's not really my style. I'm looking for something less short and hipper.

- How about the suit ? 

- I would like something more classic and darker. I'm not a big fan of flowery ties.

I prefer striped ties. 

- Are these jeans OK for your girlfriend ?

-  I  don't  really  like  them.  They  are  too  baggy.  I  would  like  something  more

modern, like skinny jeans for example. 

- What's the problem with the dress ? 

- It's too colorful. Have you got it in navy blue and shorter  ? 

I      you      he      she      it      we      they    must go !

      They love   me            you      him     her      it      us      them  .     

my            your             his      her      its    our     their    shoes.

      The bag is mine yours    his      hers     its    ours   theirs.            

sujets : avant le verbe

compléments : après le verbe

déterminants possessifs : avant un nom

pronoms possessifs : remplacent un nom



Wednesday, February 4th

At the mall

(centre commercial  )

Jerry is making a face because maybe he doesn't like suits (in general)

perhaps he doesn't like these suits

Jerry wanted  to wear  jeans,  sneakers,  a  shirt  and  a  jacket  but  he  can't  because

it's too casual for his sister's   wedding. 

I  don't  like  the  first  suit because  it  is  black  and  striped  and  I  don't  want  to 

look like   a penguin or a grandpa.

I  don't  want  the  second  one because  it  is  navy  blue  and  this  color  looks  terrible

on me. 

I'm  a  big  fan  of  the  third  one but  it's  way/much too  expensive :  it  costs  2

hundred bucks=dollars and I can only spend one hundred and forty. 

Pour éviter de répéter un groupe nominal, on utilise IT ou THEM.

I hate my old bag  . I want to sell it  . 

I hate these old shoes  . I want to sell them  . 

Pour éviter de répéter un nom, on utilise ONE ou ONES

On en a besoin car en anglais on ne peut pas laisser un adjectif   tout seul. 

I hate my old bag  . I want a new   one  .

I hate these old shoes  . I want new   ones  .

see : voir

watch : regarder en suivant (film, télé), surveiller 

look at : regarder

look after : surveiller

look for : chercher  search : fouiller 

look like : ressembler

look good/bad on : bien/mal aller à

No way ! Pas moyen, pas question      



Homework 3

a- This dress   is too flashy/colorful for me. Do you have it   in black ? 

b- Do you have them in blue ? 

c- I like the brown ones better. I think they're cuter/nicer/cooler. 

d-  I  don't  like  these  ones  because  they're  too  short.  Would  you  have  longer

ones ? 

e- I'm going to take the blue one because it's more my style. 

         I' l l buy

get



Wednesday, February 25th

Salesman/saleswoman/salesperson/       Sales attendant

(flight attendant)  Customer

Good afternoon/evening  =   Hi there !  

How are you ? = How's it going ? 

Can I help you ? = Do you need some help ? (je connais la réponse, c'est oui)

     Do you need any help  ? (je demande au cas où)

    Yes, I need a suit for my sister's wedding.

Yes, I'm looking for

What do you have in mind ? 

Have you got something/anything in mind ? 

Have you got any color in mind ? 

What are you looking for ? 

Yes, my favourite color is grey because it looks good on me.

I can't stand stripes and navy blue. I like grey better = I prefer grey. 

I'm on a budget. I can only spend 140.

What size are you ?

I'm a (size) 30. 

I have this dark brown one and this light grey one.

There's this dark brown suit and there's this light grey suit. 

Would you like to try them on ? 

Yes, but where are the dressing rooms / changing rooms / fitting rooms ? 

Over there, next to the shirt section. 

Is the size OK ?     Is it the right size  ?     Does it fit  ? 

Yes, it's perfect. It fits alright/perfectly/great...

No, it's too big/large/short/long/tight  ! 

for pants or shoes

ones ones

Do they

they're

they're

They fit



What do you think ?

I don't really like the color of the first one. It's not really my style. 

It's not really what I'm looking for. 

I  like  the  second  one  better  because  it's  more  modern,  more  comfortable  and

tighter. It's more my style. How much is it  ? 

It's on sale : only 120 ! 

OK, I' l l take it. 

Do you need anything else, a tie or a shirt  ?

Yes, actually, can I take a look at your ties please  ?

No thanks, I'm OK/fine. I have one/some/lots at home. 

Where is the cash register / cashier / checkout  ? 

Follow me, I' l l show you the way. 

Thank you so much for your help !

Homework 4

a- What color would you like ? 

What color have you got in mind ? 

maybe = perhaps

b- What size are you ?

c- Would you like to try on these pants/shoes  ? 

Do you like these pants ? 

What do you think of these pants ? 

d- Would you like to try them/it on ? 

e- Do you need anything else ? 

they're

they're

ones

ones

they're

them

they're

they're



Monday, March 2nd

Training 

- I need a cute dress for a party. 

- I would like something short and I like flowery dresses but I don't like green. 

-  Ok,  I  have three different  dresses :  the first  one is  red with a belt.  The second

one  is  purple  with  a  big  yellow  star  on  the  front.  And  the  third  one  is  pink  with

polka dots and a belt too.

- I like them. = je les aime bien

- The red one is too flowery and the purple one is too original for me and it looks

like it's for kids. I like the pink one better because it's more trendy and tighter. 

- It's on sale ! 30 percent off  ! 


